
 

CERTIFICAÇÕES OGMA  

 

CARO VISITANTE, ESTA CERTIFICAÇÃO ENCONTRA-SE EM PROCESSO 
DE RENOVAÇÃO!  

O CERTIFICADO ANTERIOR ESTÁ DISPONÍVEL NA PÁGINA SEGUINTE.  

OBRIGADO. 

 

 

OGMA APPROVALS / CERTIFICATIONS 

 

DEAR VISITOR, THE APPROVAL / CERTIFICATION YOU ARE TRYING TO 
ACCESS IS GOING THROUGH RENEWAL PROCESS! 

YOU CAN VIEW THE PREVIOUS CERTIFICATE ON THE PAGE BELOW. 

THANK YOU. 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 







 
 
From: Airworthiness section LyCAA <air@flightsafety.caa.gov.ly>  
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 12:37 PM 
To: Graça Monteiro <graca.monteiro@ogma.pt> 
Cc: fsd@caa.gov.ly; OGMA Certifications <ogmacertif@ogma.pt>; Marcelo José Martins da Silva 
<marcelo.jmsilva@ogma.pt>; Eng. Rabie TAILAMOUN <rabie.tailamoun@caa.gov.ly>; Ricardo Nabais 
<ricardo.nabais@ogma.pt> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: LYCAR.145 - OGMA - INDÚSTRIA AERONÁUTICA DE PORTUGAL S.A. APPROVAL 
CERTIFICATE Nº 145.032 
Importance: High 
 
-- Dear Monteiro: I hope this email finds you well. Ref. to your request in below email, and on  behalf of fligh t safety  director, we are pleased to inform you that the valid ity  of Approval certificate No. (LYCAR 145. 032) has been extended unti l  
ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerStart  

 

Esta mensagem é de um remetente não confiável  
Você não se correspondeu anteriormente com este remetente.  

    Relatar Suspeito      

 

ZjQcmQRYFpfptBannerEnd  

Dear Monteiro: 

I hope this email finds you well. 

Ref. to your request in below email, and on behalf of flight safety director, we are pleased 
to inform you that the validity of Approval certificate No. (LYCAR 145.032) has been 
extended until 31 Oct 2025.  

Note that: During this period we will provide you with an Audit Notification, mission 
order and passport copies for the Inspectors regarding to the Audit on OGMA 
INDUSTRIA Aeronautica - Portugal S.A. facilities (Please confirm). 

yours Sincerely 

 

https://caa.gov.ly/en/ [caa.gov.ly]  
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